

Lillian Kellum

801 Allen Ave
Hamilton, OH, 45015
(513) 505-5367
lillykellum14@gmail.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

I am a quality-oriented professional with 4+ years of work experience. Looking to secure a full or part time job in the agricultural/horticultural field, as that is what I will be attending school for. I am ready to begin building my career in the field I wish to strive in.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

UC Health West Chester Hospital

West Chester, OH

PCA

Mar 2018 – Present

- Administer bedside or personal care, such as ambulation or personal hygiene assistance.
- Perform healthcare-related tasks, such as monitoring vital signs and medication, under the direction of registered nurses or physiotherapists.
- Prepare and maintain records of client progress and services performed, reporting changes in client condition to manager or supervisor.
- Change dressings.

Otterbein Senior Lifestyle Choices

Lebanon, OH

STNA

May 2017 – Feb 2018

- Maintain records of patient care, condition, progress, or problems to report and discuss observations with supervisor or case manager.
- Provide patients with help moving in and out of beds, baths, wheelchairs, or automobiles and with dressing and grooming.
- Care for patients by changing bed linens, washing and ironing laundry, cleaning, or assisting with their personal care.
- Entertain, converse with, or read aloud to patients to keep them mentally healthy and alert.
- Plan, purchase, prepare, or serve meals to patients or other family members, according to prescribed diets.
- Direct patients in simple prescribed exercises or in the use of braces or artificial limbs.

Staples

Hamilton, OH

Copy and Print Associate

Jan 2016 – Mar 2017

- Talk one on ones with clients about personal projects
- Upsale and recommend new and better quality products
- Managed Copy Center orders and order complaints

CREDENTIALS AND LICENSES

- STNA
- CPR